PUBLIC NOTICE ISSUED BY DISTRICT OF LILLOOET

BOIL WATER NOTICE RESCINDED

To all residents and users of the Lillooet Community Water System

Date of Advisory: November 18th, 2023

The District of Lillooet is pleased to advise that additional testing results have confirmed that there is **no presence of E. Coli** in the District water system and that the Boil Water Notice has been rescinded effective immediately. The District understands that some residents may be concerned about the short-term Boil Water Notice, but public safety made it necessary to issue the notice until further testing was analyzed.

We would like to thank the staff at the Public Works Department for working to resolve the issue in an expedient manner and we will be reviewing procedures to determine if any changes need to be made.

Thank you for your understanding of the situation.